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Question: 

 

Please provide details of expenditure on stationery for 2014-15, 2015-16 and to date in 2016-

17.   

 

Answer: 

 

The expenditure on stationery for the National Competition Council for the financial years 

2014-15, 2015-16 and to date in 2016-17 has been $0 in each year. The Council’s 

requirements are provided by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission under a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU).  Further information on the MoU can be found on 

the Council website at http://ncc.gov.au/about/about_us. 
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